
  
 

City of Independence 

Airport Board 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Airport Board 

FROM: Brett Soukup, Airport Director  

DATE OF 
MEETING:  February 11th, 2026 

SUBJECT:   Election Of Officers 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Per the Commission’s bylaws and standard practice, the election of officers (President, Vice 

President, and Secretary) is typically held at the January meeting. At the January meeting, the 

Airport Board discussed the officer elections and determined it would be best to hold off until the 

February meeting to allow for any potential additional board appointments and to ensure full 

participation by the seated Commission members. 

With this memorandum, the Airport Board is now prepared to proceed with the election of 

officers for the positions of President, Vice President, and Secretary at the February meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends discussion and action on this item, with the Board proceeding to elect new 

officers (President, Vice President, and Secretary). 

  


